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White, John

From: Pattison, Helen
Sent: 05 August 2008 12:41
To: White, John

Subject: Gosport Inquests

Hi

| had a telephone call from Harriet Jerram's Clerk Nick who said that she had been provisionally booked in for the
Inquest next Thursday 14 August. He wanted to know if she was still needed. | spoke to Anita and she said that as
far as she was aware she was. He will call on Monday just to confirm this with you. ]

Thanks

Helen Pattison

Secretary to John White

Clinical Negligence Dept

Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons

New Court 1 Barnes Wallis Road Segensworth Fareham Hampshire PO15 5UA
‘Ionday to Friday 9.00a.m. to 3.00p.m.
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